WIO)

From: LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 7:21 AM
To: F!iilg%“
Cc: andrewgoetz@bcpeabody.com; SAJ; daniel_paganrosa@yahoo.com;

johnhall@bcpeabody.com; KenCaraccla@bcpeabody.com

Subject: Files downloaded to ftp site
Importance: High
Good morning [QXQ)

We have downloaded 34 files to the ftp site link you provided. The files are labeled as follows:

Via Verde HDD ... (3 files)

MLV #6 ... (5 files)
MLV #7 ... (5 files)
MLV #10 ... (5 files)
MLV #11 ... (5 files)
MLV #12 ... (5 files)

MLV #13-14 ... (6 files)

These drawings depict the MLV sites (6 of them) that are located in wetlands and the typical HDD workpad representation
that depicts the perimeter berm and silt screen actions to be taken. The drawings provide the fill footprint dimensions and
specs, etc. for each site. Total fill for the 6 MLV sites is approximately 1.15 AC and we will incorporate this impact into the
compensatory mitigation plan we are collaborating on with the Corps. The HDD workpad sites are temporary impacts.
Specific operational details at each site will vary, i.e. equipment placement, pit locations, drill equipment placement, etc.,
depending on the site requirements but these actions will all occur within the parameters of the workpad dimensions.
Again, every pit will be lined to ensure NO migration of drilling mud will occur.

Within the HDD pullback zones there will be no fill placed (either permanent or temporary). We are prepared to
incorporate secondary impacts from any clearing that may be required, i.e. hand cutting larger trees or shrubs, into the
compensatory mitigation plan.

If you have any Qs, please do not hesitate to contact us by phone or email.

Lawrence C. Evans
503.781.7930 (cell)
larryevans@bcpeabody.com
iyutkab3@aol.com










































































































WIO)

From: LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 7:21 AM
To: F!iilg%“
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johnhall@bcpeabody.com; KenCaraccla@bcpeabody.com
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Good morning Bob -
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
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